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4374 ACACIA RD Ownership information (2014):

Locator#28V6E30059 . FAHNESTOCK DAVID D JANICE M
Tow illage: 4374 ACACIARD
own orvifags: EUREKA MO 63025
Date: .
Historic Name: No. Steries:
Other Name: Structural system:
Wall material:
Architect:
Builder: Roof Shape.
Roof Material:
Style: Foundation:
Vernacular Type:
Historic Ancil. Blgs: 1
Use/sub-use: Environment/Outbuildings:
County records indicate that there is a single
Integrity: cutbuilding, a metal utility shed.
Condition:

Description:
This house is not visible from the public right-of-way

History/Significance

The Acacia Subdivision was laid out along the original route of the Missouri Pacific Railroad on January 4, 1923 by owners Homer
and Martha Lloyd. They sold most of the lots the next day. In June 1924, the owners of the "Acacia Community" filed a deed
creating restrictions, notably that no lot in this summer community was to be sold to anyana other than an approved Master
Mason. The otiginal owners of lot 22 were C. Oliver & Agnes Ransdell or Rausdell in 1923. It is not known if or when they built a
summer cottage on the property.

Sources:

Acacia subdivision - book 14 p 97, 1/4/1923; Deed
creating restrictions at St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds
| book 697 p. 153-155. Lot 22 sold by Homer and Martha

' Lloyd to C. Oliver Rausdell & Wife at book 591 p. 260

|

No Image Availabie Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
. n/a

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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4380 ACACIA RD

Locator#28V630158

Town or village:
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OCwnership information (2014):
LOVELESS TYLER S & KIMBERLY G H/W
4380 ACACIA RD

EUREKA MO 63025

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect:
Builder:

Style:

Vernacular Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

Integrity:
Condition:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wall material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Blgs: 0

Environment/Qutbuildings:

This 1.72 acre lot has no outbuildings according to
county records.

Description:

This house is not visible from the public right-of-way

History/Significance
The Acacia Subdivision was laid out along the original route of the Missouri Pacific Railroad on January 4, 1923 by owners Homer
and Martha Lloyd. They sold most of the lots the next day. In June 1924, the owners of the "Acacia Community" filed a deed
creating restrictions, notably that no [ot in this summer community was to be sold to anyone other than an approved Master
Mason. The original owners of lot 21 were Chartes and Olpha Mattes in 1923. it is not known if or when they built a summer
cottage on the property.

No Image Available

Sources:

Acacia subdivision - book 14 p 97, 1/4/1923; Deed
creating restrictions at St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds
book 637 p. 153-155. Lot 21 sold by Homer and Martha
Lloyd to Charles and Olpha Mattes book 615 page 230.

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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4436 ACACIA RD Ownership information (2014):
Locator#28V620160 STOCKELL JAMES GREGORY & LINDA K
. 4436 ACACIA RD
Town or village: EUREKA MO 63025
Date: 1924 . ]
Historic Name: No. Stories:
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: Vinyl or aluminum
Architect: unknown . I G
Builder: Roof Shape: ntersecting Gables
Roof Material: composition shingle
Style: Foundation: Concrete
Vernacular Type:
Historic Residential Ancfl. Blgs: 0_ )
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
Integrity: Poor
Condition: Good

Description:

The sections of this house which face the street are not part of the original construction and do not appear histotic. The right side
of the fagade is a large front gabled garage with two vehicular openings facing the driveway and road. The side gabled left section
includes a center bay where the front door is [ocated; this bay is set back below the front gabled roof. The projecting left bay has
two windows, modern windows with inoperable shutters.

History/Significance

The Acacia Subdivision was laid out aiong the originai route of the Missouri Pacific Railroad on January 4, 1923 by owners Homer
and Martha Lloyd. They sold most of the lots the next day. In June 1924, the owners of the "Acacia Community” filed a deed
creating restrictions, notably that no lot in this summer community was to be sold to anyone other than an approved Master
Mason. The original owners of jot 11 were H. and Ida Bergmann in April, 1924, On Aprif 286, the St. Louis Daily Record reported
that a permit had been issuad to Mr. Bergmann for a frame cottage on this lot, 24 x 44' (builder not listed) at an estimated cost of
$400.

Sources:

Acacia subdivision - Plat book 14 p 97, 1/4/1923; Deed
creating restrictions at St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds
book 697 p. 153-155. Lot 11 sold by Homer and Martha
Lioyd to H. N {?) Bergmann & wife per deed index 1924 K-L
p 0131. St. Louis Daily Record "Building News" section,
4/26/1924 permit #25818,

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 9/16/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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4490 ACACIA RD

Locator#28V340110
Town or village:
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Ownership information (2014):
PELZ SHARON L & DENNIS R H/W
4490 ACACIA RD

EUREKA MO 63025
Date: 1924 . 1
Historic Name: No. Stories:
Other Name: Structural system: unknown

Architect: n/a
Builder:

Style:
Vernacular Type:

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling

Integrity: Poor
Condition: Good

Wall material: T1-11

Roof Shape: Intersecting Gables
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Foundation: Concrete

Ancil. Blgs: 0

Environment/Outbuildings:

Description:

This house has an L-shaped footprint. The front door is at the junction of a the two arms of the L in a short front-gabled section
facing the street. The larger section is side gabled. Built into a hill, the end of the side gabled section includes a basement

garage. There are no visible historic materials on this house.

History/Significance
The Acacia Subdivision was laid out along the original route of the Missouri Pacific Railroad on January 4, 1923 by owners Homer
and Martha Lioyd. They sold most of the lots the next day. In June 1924, the owners of the "Acacia Community" filed a deed
creating resfrictions, notably that no lot in this summer community was to be sold to anyone other than an approved Master
Mason. The original owners of lot 3 were listed as Charles H. Signor and wife, but the building permit issued in September for this
lot was to L. G. Duke of 948 Maryvilte, who built a $500 frame dwelling of 20" x 30". This may have been a misprint, as the 1924
document listed "Dake.”

Sources:

Acacia subdivision -Plat book 14 p 97, 1/4/1923; Deed
creating restrictions at St. Louis County Recorder of Deeds
book 697 p. 153-155. Lot 3 sold by Homer and Martha
Lloyd to Chas. H. Signor and wife , rec. 5/15/23, book 595
p. 310. St. Louis Daily Record 9/20/24 "Building News"
section permit 27545.

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:

n/a

Photo date: 9/16/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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1 831 2 ACORN Rl DG E RD Ownership information (2014):

Locator#26X240193 BAUER LAWRENCE G LYNNE B H/W
Town or village: 18312 ACORN RIDGE RD
° viiage: PACIFIC MO 63069
Date: c. 1900 .
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1.5
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: vinyt or aluminum
Architect: n/a
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Intersecting Gables
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: . Foundation:
Vernacular Type: Gable and wing
Historic Residential Ancfl. Blgs: 2. .
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbulidings:
There are two outhuildings, per county records: a 40x40
Integrity: Not Evaluated flat barn from 1940, and a 24x38' pole barn from 1986.
Condition:
Description:

From the public road, it appears that this house has the gable and wing form that would be consistent with a date prior to about
1910; assessor records indicate that the house was remodeled in 1970. None of the windows and doors that are visible from the
main road are original.

History/Significance

This house is on the 1/8 of a section owned by J & H Muessmeyer on the 1908 atlas, and appears to correspond with the northern
building shown on that map. The 1893 atlas shows the same acreage as belonging to Louise or Louisa Muesmeier. The spelling
is "Louisa Muesemeier" on the 1878 version, which does not show a house in this location (but does have a dot for the other
house on the 1/8 section, now 3929 Allenton).

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 9/16/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3522 ALLENTON RD \ Ownership information (2014):
Locatori#25X310152 HELLAND MICHAEL A
Town or village: 3522 ALLENTON RD
w ge: PACIFIC MO 63069
Date: c. 1936 ]
Historic Name: No. Stories: 15
Other Name: Structural system: uncertain (frame?)
Wall material: brick
Architect: unknown .
Builder: Roof Shape: Side Gable
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: Foundation: Concrete
Vernacular Type: Sdie gable massed plan )
Historic Residential Ancfl. Blgs: 0_ )
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
The land slopes away from Allenton Road, so the front
. . of the house is at grade and the rear accommodates a
Integrity:  Good to Fair basement garage. The lot size is .87 acres.
Condition: Good

Description:

This side gabled house has a brick fagade and right (south) elevation; the left {north) elevation is also clad in brick but only as far
back as the wide exterior stone chimney; behind this, the north wall surface is the same harizontal siding found in the front
dormers. The fagade is divided into three bays: the front door is at the center bay, just right of center at a porch which consists of
two brick piers supporting a shed roof. At the left bay is a projecting bay window with a hipped roof , topped by a gabled wail
dormer. At the right bay is a single 6/6 window, and above it in the roof is a gabled dormer. The house has a variety of window
types, including what appear to be original 6/6 windows as well as 1/1s. There is a basement garage in the left elevation.

History/Significance

The St. Louis County Real Estate department's date of 1938 is consistent with the style and construction of this house. itis
impossible to tell if this house is present in the online 1937 asrial view, but there does seem to be a white blob which could be the
house. Perthe 1909 atlas, this 1/16 section and the two immediately west are owned by J. H. Rosenbaum. There is a dot on the
map very close to the site of this house, but there is no indication that this house is older than the 1930s.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 9/16/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3602 ALLENTON RD Ownership information (2014}):

Locator#26X630121 MULCAHY RANDALL L CECILIAM H/W
Town or village: 3602 ALLENTON RD
ge: PACIFIC MO 63069
Date: c. 1912
Mo. Stories: 1.5

Historic Name:
Structurat system: Frame

Other Name:
Wall material: Modern horizental siding
Architect: n/a .
Builder:  John Rosenbaum (listed as contractor) Root Shape: Intersecting Gables
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: I -
Vernacular Type: Bungalow Foundation: Not visible
Historic Residential A"c.'l' Blgs: 3_ )
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outhbuildings:

County records indicate that this lot is 24.98 acres with a
Integrity: Good to Fair 2rg(r]r11e utility shed built in 1950 and two barns dated to

Condition: Good

Description:

The original section of this house is the main side-gabled section; there is also a front gabled wing to the south which was added
between 2006-2008, per aerial photo evidence. The main section is 3 bays and 1 1/2 stories. The muiltilight front door is centered
at middle bay between sidelights. There is a full-width porch which is sheltered under a forward, lower-pitched extension of the
main roof. At the left bay and right bay is a single 1/1 window each. A gabled dormer is in the roof at each bay. The dormers
feature 4/1 windows which appear to be modern. There is an exterior brick chimney just forward of the roof ridge on the left side
elevation.

History/Significance

The 1909 St. Louis County atlas shows the J. H. Rosenbaum propsrty as 117.52 acres encompassing both sides of Allenton Road
in T44 A3 sec. 16 {the eastern three quarters of the N half of the S half). OFf the 1909 Rosenbaum property east of Allenton Road,
this parcel includes about half. No tesidence was shown on this section of the property in 1809, although there is one farther
north. Some part of this house is likely built in 1912, when John Rosenbaum received a permit to construct a $500 frame
dwelling on his property in this section. The stone-faced southern section was added between 2006-2008, per aetial photos. Deed
and building permit research could help narrow down the date of construction.

Sources:

St. Louis Daily Record "Building News" section, 9/5/1912
for permit #7536.

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
nfa

Photo date: 3/10/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3727 ALLENTON RD

Locator#26X530197
Town or village:

Page 8 of 298

Ownership information (2014):
SEABAUGH DAVID/CLAUDIA DAUGHERT
3727 ALLENTON

PACIFIC MO 63069

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect: n/a
Builder; ~ Unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type:

Historic
Usef/sub-use:

Integrity:
Condition:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Walt material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:

Foundation:

Ancil. Blgs: 2

Environment/Cutbuildings:

Per county records, the lot is 6 acres and has a frame
utility shed built in 1910 and a flat barn built in 1900.

Description:

The main house on this property is assigned a 1945 date by 5t. Louis County assessment records. It is side gabled with three
fagade bays, each corresponding to a gabled wall dormer. The front door is centered, with windows at the outer bays.

History/Significance

The main building here has an assessot's date of 1945. This property was added to the fist as the site of the "Seven Cedars Log
Home," presumable one of the two gabled outhuildings behind the house.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
on 2000 list - SEVEN CEDARS 1.OG HOME

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3764 ALLENTON RD

Locator#26X540086

Town or village:
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Ownership information (2014):
PATTON CHARLES J PHYLLIS H/W
3764 ALLENTON RD

PACIFIC MO 63069

Date: c. 1908

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect: n/a
Builder:  Unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type: bungalow (with additions)

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling

Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Good

No. Stories: 1.5
Structural system: Frame

Wall material: vinyl or aluminum
Roof Shape: Side Gable

Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Foundation: Concrete

Ancil. Blgs: 2

Environment/Quibuildings:

Per county records, this 9.18 acre parcel includes a
modern detached garage and a 2-story 1940 poultry
house. The poultry house, certainly one of the largest in
Wildwood, is present on the 1955 aerial but not the
1937 aerial.

Description:

The dwelling on this property appears to be a bungalow with additions which are at this point possibly historic as weil. The core of
the house is the center section, a side-gabied bungalow with full-width front porch. This section of the house is three bays, with the
front door and sidelights at the left, and window bays (which appear to have been altered to accommodate 1-by-1 windows) at the
center and right. There is a gabled wall dormer with open eaves and a set of three windows. Above this there is a side gabled
attic vent at the roof ridge. The front porch is sheltered by a shed roof which extends beyond the original bungalow section to join
with the roof of the side gabled single story addition at the right elevation. This section has three wide picture windows (1 by 1)
facing the street. There is also a side gabled section (presumed addition) set back at the left elevation. Both of the (presumably)
added wings are slightly lower than the roof level of the main bungalow. The chimney at the roof ridge apparently would have

been an exterior chimney before the left elevation wing was added.

History/Significance
The 1909 county atlas shows the south half of the SW quarter of section 16 (T44 R3} as the property of the 2. Hesler Estate. The
house {or a house in this location) is present on that map. There is also a house nearby on Pitzman’s 1878 atlas, but it is a bit
further south and east on Allenton Road. At that time the property owner was listed as "Dav. Hasber." The style of the current
house suggesis it would not be the same house shown in 1878.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
ON 2000 LIST - HESSLER ESTATE

Photo date: 3/10/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3929 ALLENTON RD Ownership information (2014):

Locator# 26X220021 ESTWANICK DONALD R CHERYL A H/
T village: 3929 ALLENTON RD
own orvitage: PACIFIC MO 63069
Date: c. 1878 Stori i5
Historic Name:  Muessmeyer House No. Stories: )
Other Name: Structural system: Log?
Wall material: Wood?
Architect: n/a ]
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Side Gable
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: .
F : C ?
Vernacular Type: Gable and wing oundation oncrete
Historic Residential Ancil. Bigs: T
Usefsub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
Per county records, the barn on this 3.3 acre lot is dated
. 1978. The barn appears to be much older than that,
integrity: Excellent and appears on historic aerial view back to 1955. (The
Condition: Good 1937 view is unfortunately unreadable.)
Description:

This side gabled house has six irregular fagade bays. The house has a full-width concrete slab porch one step above grade. The
porch roof is a slightly lower-pitched extension of the main roof, which is supported on six turned posts. Two front doors are
focated at the 2nd at 5th bays. The left door is larger than the ane on the right. Both are behind Victorian-style screen doors
which feature fretwork and spindle work {unknown if these are historic or replacement). Six-over-six windows are at the first,
fourth, and sixth bays in wood surrounds. The third bay is blind. The County Assessor’s database lists a major remodeling in
1960.

History/Significance

This building is on part of the U & H Muessmeyer property that was shown on the 1909 County atlas in T44 R 3 S 21. This
property appears to correlate with the sauthern residence shown on the 77.26 acre parcel (although the dot is a little north of the
location of the house). The same dot is on the 1878 atlas {property of "Louise Muesemeyer").

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:

2000 list - Muessmeyer Log Cabin (listed as 3932 Allenton
Rd.)

Photo date: 3/10/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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4432 ALT RD

Locator#28V420933

Town or village:

Page 11 of 298

Ownership information (2014):
GILBERT LON

4432 ALT RD

EUREKA MO 63025

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect:
Builder:

Style:

Vernacular Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

Integrity:
Condition:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wall material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Blgs: 2

Environment/Outbuildings:

Per county records, there is a flat barn and frame utility
shed on this 3.6 acre site. Both are listed with 1924
construction dates.

Description:

This house is not visible from the public right of way.

History/Significance
Part of lot 18 of the Louis Courtois tract. 1909 property owner was P. Lutz, and the residence shown on the land was on what is
now 4442 Alt Rd (presumed demolished). This dwelling and large barn are present on the 1937 aerial view.

No Image Available

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
nfa

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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4441 ALT RD

Locator#28V440012

Town or village:
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Ownership information (2014):
GEBEL DONALD A MARY E H/W
4441 ALTRD

EUREKA MO 83025

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect:
Builder:

Style:

Vernacular Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

Integrity:
Condition:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wali material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Blgs: 2

Environment/Outbuildings:

County records indicate two outbuildings behind the
house, both said to be constructed in 1210.

Description:

This house is not visible from the public right of way.

History/Significance
Part of lot 18 of the Louis Courtois tract. 1909 property owner was P. Lutz; a 1913 transaction transferred this seven-acre parcel
from Mary E. & Henry C. Shockey to Albert G. Voight. The $1000 recorded sale may indicate an improvement in place at that
time; indeed, Voight took out a permit in 1914 for a $75 frame addition 18x20". (This lot was not specified, only that the addition
was somewhere in survey 3206.) In 19186, Voight (still listed as living in the City) received a permit for a tile and stucco house
costing $2000 on lot 18, presumably this parcel. The builder was listed as Victor Mottert. Without a visual inspection, it is not
possible to determine if the house on this parcel corresponds to the 1916 permit. {According to county records, the existing
dwelling is frame and was built in 1938.) The present dwelling (or something similar) seems to be present on the 1937 aerial view.

No Image Available

Sources:

Deed book 321 p 449 recorded July 28, 1913; 5t. Louis
Daily Record Bullding News section, 6/23/1914 (permit #
not recorded); St. Louis Daily Record "Building News"
section, 2/18/16 for permit # 10753

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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1045 BABLER PARK DR

Locator#21W 130054

Town or village:
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Ownership information (2014):
SHELTON CHARLIE A MARY K H/W
1045 BABLER PARK DR
CHESTERFIEL MO 63005

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect: n/a
Builder: unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type: massed side gable

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling

Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Goed

Nao. Stories: 1.5
Structural system: frame {presumed)}

Wall materiai: wood?

Roof Shape: Side Gable

Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Foundation: Not visible

Ancil. Blgs: 2

Environment/Outbuildings:

The lot is 6.53 acres; county records show two
outbuildings, a metal utility shed built in 1958 and a flat
barn built in 1930.

Description:

This is a side gabled house with a full-width front porch. The porch has a closed gable roof on wood posts. The front docr is

modern.

History/Significance

This house appears to be present on the 1937 aerial view, although Babler Park Drive is not. It may be one of the two buildings
shown on the property of A. Warden burg in the 1908 atlas. The Warden burg parcel covered parts of surveys 385 and 414; in
1918 August Warden burg took out a permit for a $500 frame building (the type is not given) 22' x 26' in survey 414, but those
dimensions do not seem to cerrespond to any of the existing buildings on this parcel.

Sources:

St. Louis Daily Record Building News section, 8/14/18,
record of permit 12434,

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 4/28/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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61 9 BABLER PARK DR Ownership information (2014):

Locator#20W 440035 BYRNE THOMAS J & HELGA L H/W
619 BABLER PARK DR

Town or village: CHESTERFIEL MO 83005

Date: c. 1860

Historic Name:  Hilkenkamp-Essen House No. Stories: 2
Other Name: Structural system: Frame

Wall material: vinyl or aluminum
Architect: unknown .
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Intersecting Gables

Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: . Co

: N

Vernacular Type: I-House Foundation ot visible
Historic Residential Ancrl. Blgs: 2_ )
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:

This 9.47 acre parcel has two outbuildings - a modern

- side gabled garage, and a deteriorating log cabin which

Integrity:  unknown is presumed to predate the house.
Ceondition: Good

Description:

This large house has a complex footprint, but the historic section appears to be a 2-story I-house which faces northwest. 1t is likely
that the present fagade was originally the back of the house. The two-story center block of the facade has three bays to the left of
the front door and two to the right. The right bays are topped by a front-facing gable which intersects from the otherwise side
gabled roof. The front door has four-light sidelights and a fanlight. Over the door is a shallow projecting bay window. (These
features do not appear to be original.) The fagade windows are 2/2 wood sash windows. These are believed to have been
installed in the 1960s. At the left side of the house is a single-story connector to a front-gabled addition. At the right side is a
single-story 1960s side gabled addition. The present owners indicate that much of the house, including the rear addition {with a
second story bedroom over a first story porch), dates to the 1960s after a fire destroyed much of the originai structure. Notable
interior features, including the antique staircase and fireplaces, are said to have been purchased and installed at that time.

History/Significance

This building's historic integrity is assessed as "unknown" because much of the house may be a high-quality 1960s reconstruction
after a major fire. The present owners believe that the original portion of the house was what is now the southwest room of the two-
story section of the house. In 1809, this section of survey 163 was the property of F. E. Essen (directly south of the J. C. Corless
tract on Wild Horse Creek Road). Most of the 133.1 acres owned by Essen in 1909 (including the site of the house) was owned
by John Hilkenkamp, Essen's grandfather, on the 1878 map. The surveyed house (or its pre-fire predecessor) may be one of the
two buildings on Hilkenkampf's 83 acres and would almost certainly be the building shown on the 1909 atlas. The sales price of
the property when Hilkenkamp purchased it 1840 suggests that the property was already improved, and census records suggest
the family is living on this property in 1860.

Sources:

Esley Hamilton, "Notes on 619 Babler Park Drive,"
typescript dated June 18, 2000 in possession of Wildwood
Historical Society. Interview by Lynn Josse with Thomas
and Helga Byrne (owners), 4/28/2015.

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 4/28/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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749 BABLER PARK DR Ownership information (2014):

Locator#20W 130091 WALLACE SANDRA J TRUSTEE
749 BABLER PARK DR
CHESTERFIEL MO 63005

Town or village:

Date: c. 1871

Historic Name: Ball-Essen Farmstead No. Stories: 2
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: vinyl or aluminum
Architect: n/a .
Builder: Roof Shape: Intersecting Gables
Roof Material:
Style: Foundation: Not visible
Vernacular Type: I-House
Historic Residential Anc:l. Blgs: 5_ ]
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/OQutbuildings:
The major additions to the house ¢. 2002 did not disrupt
. . the significant outbuildings, including the barn (c. 1871
Integrity:  Good to Falr with additions through 1956}, poultry house, ¢. 1920s,
Condition: Good tenant house, ¢. 1930s,. Shed ¢. 1905, and blacksmith

shop ¢. 1938. The National Register documentation

Description:

This large house has a complex footprint, but the historic section appears to be a 2-story I-house with a gabled rear wing at the
northeast end. A parallel gabled wing at the other side of the south/east elevation and a three car garage at that side of the house
are additions which appear to date to about 2002, based on historic aerial photography.

History/Significance

The Ball-Essen Farmstead District was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 2C01 as an unusually intact example of
a farmstead with surviving outbuildings. The house and bam were probably constructed shortly after the 138.88 acre farmstead
was acquired by James Ball (son of John Ball, founder of Ballwin) in 1870. The farmstead was purchased by Dietrich and Katerina
von Gruben in 1886. They sold it to their tenants, John Essen and his wife Mary Schott Essen, in 1904. The Essens were
responsible for additions to the house and construction of outbuildings, and kept the farm until 1971.

Sources:

Debbie Sheals, "Ball-Essen Historic District" nomination to
the National Register of Historic Places, listed 12/28/2001.

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
"Ball-Essen Farmstead Historic District,” NRHP 2001

Photo date: 4/28/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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18005 BABLER WOODS RD Ownership information (2014):

Locator# 20W 420042 KOVACH WESLEY D
15326 BATESVILLE CT

Town or village: CHESTERFIEL MO 63017

Date: c. 1910

. . No. Stories: 2
Historic Name:
Other Name: Structural system: frame (presumed)
Wall material: vinyl or aluminurm
Architect: n/a
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Intersecting Gabies
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: . .
Vernacular Type: Gable and wing Foundation: Not visible
Historic Residential : A"c_'l' Blgs: 3_ ]
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
The lot is 3.44 acres based on county records. Per
_— county records, the three outbuildings are all modemn
Integrity:  Poor (1983 and later).
Condition: Good

Description:

The original T-shaped form of the house can be observed from Babler Park Road since it is taller than the single story additions
which surround it. The center section has a front gabled roof which begins about halfway up the height of the sash window at the
second story. To the left of this window is a boxed exterior chimney with a round pipe at the top. At the first story there is a
nonhisteric door with a round fanlight to the right of the chimney. To the left of this section is a single story hip roofed connector t a
gabled single story bay. To the right of the taller section is a single story addition with a hipped roof and two windows. There is no
historic material visible at this side of the house.

History/Significance

This parcet is in the southwest portion of the 133.1 acre lot owned by F. E. Essen in Survey 163 as shown on the 1909 atlas. The
building shown on that map is farther north than the location of this house, and is believed to be the residence at Aerial photos
indicate that the house was originally the gable and wing vernacular type, with various additions between the 1970s and 1990s.
Given the house type, it probably dates from between 1902 and 1915. Research into the date the Essen lot was divided could
help narrow down the date range.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
nfa

Photo date: 4/29/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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18505 Booness RD Ownership information (2014):

Locator#24X410020
Town or village:

Date: -
Historic Name: No. Stories:
Other Name: Structural system:

Wall material:
Architect: .
Builder: Roof Shape:

Roof Material:
Style: _

tion:

Vernacular Type: Foundation
Historic Ancil. Blgs:
Usefsub-use: Environment/Qutbuildings:
Integrity: Not Evaluated
Condition:
Description:

This house is not visible from the public right of way.

History/Significance

The main house cn this lot was built in 2002, but there is also an earty 20th century house which is on the 2000 inventory. This lot
is still a full 40-acre 1/16 of a section, in this case the ne 1/4 of the ne 1/4 of T44 R3 section 8. The 1909 atlas indicates ownership
by Anna Hanning. No residence appeared on the property on the 1908 atlas.

st emet ey SOUTCBST

No !mage Available . Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
2000 list of historic properties

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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31 06 BO UOU ET RD Ownership information (2014):

BIG UN ACRES LLC
3106 BOUQUET RD

Locatorit
Town or village:

GLENCOE MO 63038
Date: c. 1930 :
. Stories: .
Historic Name: No. Stories S
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: Vinyt
Architect: .
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Side Gable
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: Foundation: Concrete
Vernacular Type:
il. : 4
Historic Residential Ancfl Blgs o
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
To the rear of the house are two frame outbuildings with
- . gable roofs. To its side is a large side-gabled frame
Integrity:  Good to Fair outbuilding with a with a roof ventilator. Along the drive
Condition: Excellent to Bouquet Road is a tall stone foundation, a gabled
barn on top of it was removed sometime between 2012 -

Description:

This farmstead is set far back from the road, making the dstails of the buildings difficult to discern. The frame side-gabled house
stands one and one-half stories tall on a foundation which appears to be concrete, although it is possible that the left half of the
house is on a limestone foundation (leading to the speculation that some part of the left side of the house might be part of an
earlier structure). It has vinyl siding and all windows are contemporary vinyl replacements with decorative shutters. The
asymmetrical main fagade is two bays wide. The left first story bay has a paired window with 1/1 sashes at left and a raised,
hipped-roof parch with shaped vinyl supports and a vinyl balustrade at right. The entrance has a replacement door. The right first
story bay has a three-part window with a fixed-sash central pane flanked by 1/1 windows. A second story cross gable with a 1/1
window occupies the left second story bay. A small octagonal window is in the right second story bay. A metal roof ventilator with a
pyramidal roof stands at center.

History/Significance

On the 1909 atlas, Jacob Krienkamp owned a full 16C acres in the southarn half of T44 R3 Section 7. This lot is the eastern half of
that property, excluding a smalt piece of fand NW of Bouguet road where it cut through the original property. The 1909 atlas
indicates a house, quarry, and spring on this parcel. Photographs in the possessicn of the Wildwood Historical Soclety show a
smaller front gabled house where the side gabled house stands. Further research could determine when the existing house
replaced the earlier one.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n‘a

Photo date: 4/3/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3735 BOUQUET ROAD

Locator# 267640030

Town or village:

Page 19 of 288

Ownership information (2014):
GACAPALK LAND CO LLC

9809 LITZSINGER ROAD
SAINTLOUIS MO 683124

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect:
Builder:

Style:

Vernacular Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wall material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Bigs: 6

Environment/Outbuildings:

According to the St. Louis County Real Estate web site,
the lot is 140.7 acres with a one story frame metal

Integrity: poultry house, a bank barn, and four frame utility sheds
Condition: located at the center of the property.
Description:

This complex is not visible from any public road.

History/Significance
The heart of this 140-acre parcel appears to be the William Meier property (114 acres) shown on the 1909 atlas. A residence was
shown in the center of that property in 1909, 5t. Louis County dates the current residence and 6 outbuildings to 1850.

No Image Available

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
ON 2000 LIST - MIVE FARM

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3861 BOUQUET RD

Locator#26Y410120

Town or village:

Page 20 of 298

Ownership information (2014):
JENNIFERS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERS
435 MAUHZ RD

ZEPHYR COVE NV 89448

Date:

Historic Name:  Steffens House
Other Name:

Architect: unknown
Builder:

Style:
Vernacular Type: Gable and wing

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling

Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Good

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wall material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Blgs:

1.5

Frame

vinyl or aluminum

Intersecting Gables
Composition Shingle
stone

Environment/Outbuildings:

There are at least three large outbuildings. To the right
and behind the house is an unpainted wood board and
batten buliiding, 1 1/2 stories, with a side gabled metal
roof and exposed rafter tails. Facing the road there
what appear to be two filled in d

Description:

The front section of this house has a side gabled body with a projecting front gabled wing at the left bay. There is a large addition
af the rear of the house. The front door is at the center bay, protected by what appears to be a historic 8-light storm door. To the
right is a wood sash 1/1 windows. There is a shed-roofed porch at these bays, supported on turned posts. In the roof of this
section is a single narrow gabled dormer with a 1/1 window. At the projecting left bay is a pair of 12/12 windows.

History/Significance
Apparently the same Steffens house from the 1909 atlas on property belong to Lena Steffens, this would seemn ta date earlier than
the 1930 date assigned by the County assessor.

Sources:

Photo date: 9/30/2014

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
ON 2000 LIST - STEFFANS HOUSE

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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16918 BROWN RD

Locator#24V520088

Page 21 of 298

Ownership information (2014): |
LICHIUS PANSY J ETALJ/T

Town or village: Grover PO BOX 53
e GROVER MO 63040
Date: .
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1
Other Name: Structural system: Frame

Architect: n/a
Builder:  unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type: front gable

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling

Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Good

Wall material: Vinyl or aluminum
Roof Shape: Front Gable

Roof Material: comp shingle
Foundation: Concrete

Ancil. Bigs: 1

Environment/Outbuildings:
There is a small shed at the rear of the 1-acre lot.

Description:

This single story frame house has a front gabled fagade. The front porch is a concrete pad one step above grade with an awning
supported on metal uprights. The porch is centered, and the front door is at the left side of the parch. To either side is a 1/1

window. At the right elevation is an exterior brick chimney.

History/Significance

In 1909, Margaret J. Brown still owned mest tand south of Manchester Road in Grover, almost the entirety of the N 1/2 of the NW
1/4 of section 12, with the exception of L. C. Fick's 3.5 acre parcel and a sliver along Manchester where it angled to the north , east
of Eatherton Rd. Additional deed research would help establish the date of construction.

s
i
|
1
i
1
q
1
i

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 2/24/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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1 6928 BROWN RD Ownership information (2014):

Locator#24V520099 HOCH WAYNE
) BOX 275
Town or village: Grover GROVER MO 63040
Date: c. 1910 ) i5
Historic Name: No. Stories: :
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: weatherboard
Architect: n/a .
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Side Gable
Roof Material: Composition Shingte
Styler Foundation: unknown
Vernacular Type: |-House
Historic Residential Anc!l. Blgs: 1- )
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
There is a front gabled eaveless garage next to the
Integrity: Good to Fair house to the east. It does not appear to be historic.
Condition: Good

Description:

This side gabled house has a symmetrical fagade, There is a wide center porch {non-historic) formed by a medium-pitched gable
roof on two wood posts. To either side of the entry is a 1/1 window at the first floor and, directly abave, another window in a gabled
wall dormer. The siding appears to be modern cedar board.

History/Significance

In 1908, Margaret J. Brown stili owned maost land south of Manchester Road in Grover, almaost the entirety of the N 1/2 of the NW
1/4 of section 12, with the exception of L. C. Fick's 3.5 acre parcel and a sliver along Manchester where it angled to the north, east
of Eatherton Rd. This house has a decidedly 19th century form to it, but it does not appear on the 1809 atlas and seems to be a
later manifestation of what would usually be considered a Victerian folk type. Additional deed research could help establish a date
of construction.

Sources:

Previcus Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 2/24/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office




City of Wildwood Historic Building Survey 2014-15

205 CATLIN AVE

Locatori# 26V620058
Town or village: Glencoe

Page 23 of 298

Ownership information (2014):
NEAVEILL SANDRA A
1513 LUCY LN

UNION MO 63084
Date: .
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1.5
Other Name: Structural system: unknown (tile?)

Architect: unknown
Builder:  unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type: front gable

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling

Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Geod

Wall material: Stucco

Roof Shape: Front Gable

Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Foundation: Concrete Block
Ancil. Blgs: 1

Environment/Qutbuildings:
There is a modern carport.

Description:

This front gabled house has a three bay fagade, with an enclosed shed porch that covers the left two thirds. The porch walls, like
the rest of the house, are coated with stucco. First floor windows are modem replacements, and some of them are shorter than the
original openings, leaving filled-in spaces below them. The gable end facing Catlin is clad with shiplap siding, and in the peak

there is a wood sash 2/2 window.

History/Significance
The Giencoe Cliffs subdivision was platted by the Glencoe Cliffs Campany in an instrument dated 4/11/24 and filed 8/12/1924.
This house is lot 22 block 2.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 4/15/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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301 CATLI N AVE Ownership information (2014):

Locator# 26621895 EMMONS BANDY C DOROTHY Y HAW
. 255 CLONTS RD
Town or village: Glencoe SULLIVAN MO 63080
Date: .
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: vinyl or aluminum
Architect: unknown
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Front Gable
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: Foundation: stone
Vernacular Type:
Historic Residential Anc:l. Blgs: 0. )
Usef/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:
Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Good

Description:

This single story house has a hipped front porch enclosed in wood sash 4/4 windows over a low wall (likely from the historic
period). The siding is modern, but where a section of it is missing at the front elevation there appears to be shiplap underneath. A
red brick chimney in the center ridge has several courses corbeled out and back in at the top, a nice detail which we don't see in
many modest houses of the 1220s. There are shed-roofed additions off the left and right elevations; the addition at the left
elevation is at the basement level {as the house and street are both on a steep grade).

History/Significance
The Glencoe Cliffs subdivision was platted by the Glencoe Cliffs Company in an instrument dated 4/11/24 and fited 8/12/1924.
This house is on block 5, lots 11-12,

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 4/15/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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3 1 5 CAT I_I N AV E Ownership information (2014):

Locator#26V621170 KREWET PAUL
Town or village: Glencoe 315 CATLIN AVE
ge: GLENGOE MO 63038
Date: .
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1.5
Other Name: Structural system: Stone
Wall material: Stone
Architect: unknown
Builder:  unknown Roof Shape: Gambrel
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: Colonial Revival .
Foundation: stone
Vernacular Type:
Historic Residential Ancfl. Bigs: 0. .
Use/sub-use:  Single dwelling Environment/Qutbuildings:
Integrity: Excellent
Condition: Good

Description:

This house has an unusual roof form: it is essentially a side-gambrel house, but below the lower slope of the gambrel roof, a
hipped skirt runs around the perimeter of the house, setting the footprint of the first floor to be somewhat larger than that of the
second. The ground slopes away from the street, so the house is 1 1/2 stories at the front but has a full lower story at the rear.

The first story and basement are stone, while the second story gambrel and wide shed dormer (almost the full width of the roof) are
clad in what appears to be compatible modern horizontal siding. The historic-era half-light front door is at the left side of the
fagade. To its right is a single 3/1 window; at the right bay is a pair of 3/1s. In the dormer are 4 pair of 3-light casements.

History/Significance
The Glencoe Cliffs subdivision was platted by the Glencoe Cliffs Company in an instrument dated 4/11/24 and filed 8/12/1924.
This house is on block 4, lot 9.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
ON 2000 LIST

Photo date: 4/15/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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321 CATLIN AVE

Page 26 of 298

Ownership information (2014):

Locatori#26V621653 CAMPBELL KARLA 5
. P O BOX 365
Town or village: Glencoe EUREKA MO 63025
Date: ]
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1
Other Name: Structural system: Frame
Wall material: vinyl or aluminum
Architect: unknown .
Builder:  Unknown Roof Shape: Side Gable
Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Style: Foundation: Not visible
Vernacular Type:
Historic Residential Ancfl. Blgs: 0_ .
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling Environment/Outbuildings:

Integrity: Good to Fair
Coendition: Good

Description:

This house appears to consist of the original side-gabled section and a much lower-profile singte story addition at the left elevation
(south) Like its neighbors, this house is built into the hill, so there is a full story under the main floor at the back elevation (not
visible from the street). The two sections of the house have adjoining chimneys - red brick at the northern section, and blond brick
adjoining it rising up from the lower section. The right volume has four fagade bays consisting of a window, door, and two more
windows. The windows are replacement 1/1s, and the door does not appear to be historic. The section at the left has a low-
pitched gable roof with a shed roof extending out to create a sheltered porch area.

History/Significance

The Glencoe Cliffs subdivision was platted by the Glencaoe Ciitts Company in an instrument dated 4/11/24 and filed 8/12/1924.

This house is on block 4, lots 6-8.

-
H

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 4/15/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office



City of Wildwood Historic Building Survey 2014-15

327 CATLIN AVE

Locator#26V622016
Town or village: Glencoe
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Ownership information (2014):
CHEATHAM HARRY A & ANNIE M H/AW
327 CATLIN AVE

GLENCOE MO 63038
Date: .
Historic Name: No. Stories: 1.5
Other Name: Structural system: Frame

Architect: unknown
Buiider;  unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type:

Historic Transpertation
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling

Integrity:
Condition:

Wall material: Double drop lapped siding
Roof Shape: Front Gable

Roof Material: Composition Shingle
Foundation: Poured concrete (where visible
Ancil. Blgs: 1

Environment/Cutbuildings:

There is a metal outbuilding which does not date from
the historic period.

Description:

Like its neighbors, this house is built into the hill, so there is a full story under the main floor at the back elevation. The house is
not easily discerned from the public right-of-way, but it appears to have double drop style lapped wood siding and wood sash 4/4

windows.

History/Significance
The Glencosa Cliffs subdivision was platted by the Glencoe Cliffs Company in an instrument dated 4/11/24 and filed 8/12/1924.
This house is on block 4, lots 1-5.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
n/a

Photo date: 2/24/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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16643 CAULKS CREEK RD

Locator#19U140122
Town or village:
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Ownership information (2014):

BURTON ROBERT G&SHARON FRESHW
19052 AVONDALE LN

HUNTINGTON CA 92648

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect: unknown
Builder:  Unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

integrity:
Condition:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wall material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Bigs: 3

Environment/Outbuildings:

This 9.85 acre parcel has 3 ¢. 1930 outbuildings,
according to county records.

Description:

The house on the parcetl is not visible from the public road.

History/Significance
The St. Louis County Reai Estate site indicates we should be looking for a 1.5 story 1930 house; from the road, it appears that we
are looking at a pair of log cabins that are set on a steep hill.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
ON 2000 LIST

Photo date: 3/10/2015

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office




City of Wildwood Historic Building Survey 2014-15

107 CENTAUR RD

Locator# 19X410082
Town or village: Centaur
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Ownership information (2014):
COLEMAN HENRY D MARION L
107 CENTAUR RD
CHESTERFIEL MO 63005

Date: c. 1925

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect:
Builder:

Style:
Vernacutar Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

Integrity: Excellent
Condition: Good

Noc. Stories: 2.5
Structural system: brick or tile
Wall material: brick

Roof Shape: Front Gabie
Roof Material: Ceramic Tile
Foundation: Concrete
Ancil. Blgs: 2

Envirenment/Outbuildings:

There are two gable-roofed outbuildings which probably
date from 1925 or later. The fuzzy aerial view from 1837
suggest that these buildings may not have existed at
that time, but both are here in some form by 1966.

Description:

This brick building is two full stories with a front gabled red tile roof. The house faces east to Centaur Road. A two-story
wraparound porch at the front and south (left) elevations has a concrete structure and base, with openwork brick balustrades. The
second story of the porch is unroofed at the south elevation; the east elevation is sheltered by a hipped roof (also red tile}. At the
fagade, the front door is a historic half-light door which is slightly off center to the right. The windows to either side appear to have
interior shutters. This arrangement of door and windows is repeated at the second story. There is an exterior brick chimney near
the front of the left elevation and another near the rear of the right elevation. There is a full-height projecting bay at the right
elevation with a gabled roof.

History/Significance

In 1924, a fire destroyed the central buildings of the company town of Centaur, including the company headquarters and the
Cathotic church. Local histories state that this building was constructed by Anten Leiweke, president of the Centaur Lime
Company, after the fire. No record of a buitding permit has been located for this structure in 1924-25; further permit research
could help narrow down the date. The two-story wraparound concrete porch is not visible on the 1937 aerial view.

Sources:
Deed index for Centaur to Fehrenbach transaction, 1933.

i
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Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
Previous Surveys:

Photo date: 9/23/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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1 1 1 CENTAUR RD Ownership information (2014):

Locatori# 19X410071 WILDHORSE CREEK PROPERTIES LLC
PO BOX 49

Town or village: Centaur SAINT ALBANS MO 63073

Date: c. 1890

. . No. Stories: 2

Historic Name:
Other Name: Structural system: Frame

Wall material: asbestos
Architect: n/a
Builder: unknown Roof Shape: Intersecting Gables

Roof Material: composition Shingle and rolled
Style: .

tion:

Vernacular Type: Gable and wing Foundation Concrete
Historic Residential AncTI. Blgs: 3_ )
Use/sub-use:  Single dwaslling Environment/Outbuildings:

Aerials indicate 3 outbuildings on this lot; there is no
Integrity: Good to Fair information on them in the county assessment records.
Condition: Fair

Description:

This house, sited just feet from Centaur Road, has a front gabled left bay projecting from a side gabled main volume. The front
porch at the intersection of the wings has a hipped roof and has been enclosed with modern horizontal siding and vinyl windows.
The projecting bay has wider eaves that the other section of the house. At the left bay, upper courses of the asbestos shingle
siding have been replaced by wide aluminum or vinyt siding. At the second story, the narth-facing window is boarded. Thereis a |
single story rear addition.

History/Significance

In historic photos that predate Centaur's 1924 fire, a house with a similar feotprint appears in the same approximate location. The
roof pitch and windows appear different, though. Desd research may not be helpful in this case because the house was part of a
large tract of land held by the Centaur Lime Company until 1933.

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
Previous Surveys:

Photo date: 9/23/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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123 CENTAUR RD

Locator#19X410136
Town or village: Centaur
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Ownership information (2014):
HILDERBRAND JAMES M ETAL J/T
118 CENTAUR RD

CHESTERFIEL MO 63005

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect: n/a
Builder:  Unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type: Front gable

Historic Residential
Usefsub-use:  Single dwelling (7)

integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Good

No. Stories: 1
Structural system: Frame

Wall material: vinyl or aluminum (7)
Roof Shape: Front Gable

Roof Material: Metal

Foundation: concrete or parged stene
Ancil. Blgs: 1

Environment/Outbuildings:

There is a frame shed at the back of the .39-acre lot,
This building is the size of a garage, but instead of a
vehicular door there are two side-by-side pedestrian
doors facing the house. Although the door frames are
adjacent, the doors are two different sizes. The shed's

Description:

This house faces east to Centaur Road. Itis a story and a half, with a front gabled roof and a hipped frame porch with is almost
the full width of the house. There is asbestos shingle in the gable end. At the center of the porch there are two front doors behind
modern storm doors. A single 1/1 sash window is to either side of the doors, and another is in the front gable end. Windows

appear original.

History/Significance

This house was built on the Centaur Lime Company property, date unknown.

Sources;

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
Previous Surveys:

Photo date: 9/23/2014

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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25 CENTAUR RD

Locatori# 19Y220066
Town or village: Centaur
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Ownership information (2014}):
MISSCURI PROVINCE EDUCATIONALINS
25 CENTAUR RD

CHESTERFIEL MO 63005

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect:
Builder:

Style:
Vernacular Type:

Historic
Use/sub-use:

Integrity:
Condition:

No. Stories:
Structural system:

Wall material:

Roof Shape:
Roof Material:
Foundation:

Ancil. Blgs: 4

Environment/Outbuildings:

Per county records, this property is 230.6 acres and has
4 additional buildings which are dated at 1940.

Description:
This property is not visible from the public right of way.

History/Significance

1870 is the date assigned by the County Assessor to this property.

No Image Available

Sources:

Previous Survey/Historic Designation:
Previous Surveys:

Photo date:

Surveyed by: Lynn Josse, Preservation Research Office
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2620 CENTER AVE

Locator#24V510078
Town or village: Grover
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Cwnership information (2014):
BEHREND HELENE T & MARK J H/H
2620 CENTER AVE

GROVER MO 63040

Date:

Historic Name:
Other Name:

Architect: unknown
Builder:  Unknown

Style:
Vernacular Type:

Historic Residential
Use/sub-use: Single dwelling

Integrity: Good to Fair
Condition: Good

No. Stories: 1.5
Structura